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PROVIDER MEMO 
 

 
To: Santa Clara Family Health Plan Providers in the  

SCFHP Direct, PCNC, PMG, and NEMS networks 

From: Provider Network Operations 

Date: 6/16/2022 

Subject:  Availability of Health Education Resources for Members 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Dear Provider, 

Santa Clara Family Health Plan (SCFHP) provides health education resources to your SCFHP patients. Our 
resources include classes and programs, which are provided at no cost to SCFHP members. You can find 
the complete list of our Health Education programs and information – including access to the SCFHP health 
library – on our website at https://www.scfhp.com/for-members/health-education/.  
 
Learning opportunities include: 
• Chronic disease self-management 
• Counseling and support services 
• Nutrition and weight management 
• Senior wellness 
• Parent education 
• Prenatal education 
• Infant/child safety 
• Sexual health 
• Smoking cessation 

 
Please share this resource with your SCFHP patients. 
 

 
If you have any questions about our health education, please email ProviderServices@scfhp.com. We 
deeply appreciate all you do for our members. 
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